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1 Mivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 9:22 AM

To: Elaine Toh; assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205085-CB7411E- TKL- PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF:

CB 7411 E --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMA 61 P AND CB 7411 E ON 29 OCTOBER
2019 ALONG ECP NEAR TO TRAFFIC PARK AT ABOUT 0815 HOURS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Elaine,

We refer to your email dated 30.10.2015.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you,
Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Departmeant

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID (65) 63896193 | F (85) 6222 1033

W: www sgontaiping.com | FBD www facebook comichinataipingsgl

Disclaimear: This e-mail and any filss transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may confain confidenkial infarmation. Any
unautharized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whale or partial, /s prohibited, If you gre nof the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delste the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 8:21 AM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com:>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM150205085-CB7411E- TKL- PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: CB 7411 E --- ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SMA 61 P AND CB 7411 E ON 25 OCTOBER 2019 ALONG ECP NEAR TO TRAFFIC PARK AT ABOUT 0815
HOURS

Importance: High

\'ul*i}t 1-'.&, Venrdla
Our Ref: SMA 61 P (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email of 29 October 2019 informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of
Surveyars.



Our client confirmed appointment of KENNETH KONG as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Venue: H C Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive
#05-09 Sin Ming Auto City
Singapore 575722
Contact: Mr. Joe @ 9457-0678 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said warkshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

ECR SURVEYOR
Thank you. Please initial here afler completion of pre-repair ins pecton.
Thank you
.;:? Appointed suneyor
o (Mame & Signature)
Elaine Toh [Secretary)
Vision Law LLC Date & Time of Inspection :
Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

2t SMA 61 P — By fax: 64578287 only

From: Tan Kah Leong [mailto:Kahleong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October, 2019 4:48 PM

To: Elaine Toh

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205085-CB7411E- TKL- PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: CB 7411 E - ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SMA 61 P AND CB 7411 E ON 29 OCTOBER 2019 ALONG ECP NEAR TO TRAFFIC PARK AT ABOUT 0815
HOURS

Without Prejudice

Dear Elaine,

We refer to your email below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.
Thank you

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Execulive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapare 078809
DID (B5)63896193 | F (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www fac k.com/chinataipingsa/l

Dizclaimer This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recigients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorzed disclosura. use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial. is prohibited. If you are nof the intended recipen!, please
nofify the sender immeadiately. Please delefe the e-mail and any copies of it thereaffer



* From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 4:27 PM
To: Elaine Toh <Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com>; Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee@sg. cntaiping.coms>
Subject: OUR REF: SNM13D205085-CB7411E- TKL- PRE-REPAIR SURVEY -— YOUR REF: CB 7411 E --- ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SMA 61 P AND CB 7411 E ON 29 OCTOBER 2019 ALONG ECP MEAR TO TRAFFIC PARK AT ABOUT 0815
HOURS

Dear Kah Leong,
Please conduct PRS for SMAG1P.
Mote : officer in charge — Kah Leong 63896193,

Thank you

Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 073908
DID: (65) 63896118 | F: (B5) 62247175

W: www sg cntaiping.com |  FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AP Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended anly for the named recipients and may confain confidential inforntation. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or disseminafion of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited I you are not the infended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of if thereafter,

From: Elaine Toh [mailte:Elainetoh @visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 12:03 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Chong Boon Sen; Ong Chin Kiat; Chee So Chow; Elaine Cheong; Alfred Toh; Tan Kah Leong; Irene Tay; Angie Foo
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: CB 7411 E --- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMA 61 P AND CB 7411 E ON 29
OCTOBER 2019 ALONG ECP NEAR TO TRAFFIC PARK AT ABOUT 0815 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SMA G1 P (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are instructed by EYU SIEW HWA to notify you of a road traffic accident on 29 October 2019 at about 0815 hours
along ECP near to Traffic Park involving our client’s motor vehicle registration number SMA 61 P and motor vehicle
registration number CB 7411 E driven by you/your insured at the matérial time.

As a result of the accident, our client's motor vehicle has been darmaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your
insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle, If we do not receive any reply from you within
the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the motor vehicle without further reference to you.

Thank you



. Regards,

Elaine Toh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

(2 ch SMA 61 P — By fax: 64578287 only

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error. please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure, Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp:/www svmanteccloud.com

VISION LAW LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unigue Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLATMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged
and only intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments)
without reading, storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any
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person. [mail communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses
arising out of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www. symanteccloud. com




MALHMT 3143580 | Lai Hual {Mang Kae} Motar Ple Lid - Sin Mag
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 3071072019 11:56
ESUBMITTED BY: Jenny Lim Lai Foang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMFORTANT NOTICE
1, Please report cormectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2, This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible, Any wilful misrepresentalion o witholding of malerial facls may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy Rability.

4, Tha issue and acceplance of this Form by ingurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5, Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Invastigation.

£, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centra established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this report will, for a fee, be made available upaon application by interasied parias.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent lo the archiving of this report at the cenire and 1o coples of the report being made available

aforesakd,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

301072019 11:56

29M10/2019 08:15

ECP NEAR TO TRAFFIC PARK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Reqgistered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Wehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

FPolicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Cccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SMAGTP

EYU SIEW HWA
514862926

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97224833
OTHERS-97224893

SUBARL
XV 2.0

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

1800041126-01

EYLU SIEW HWA
514862926

23/07/1961

INDOOR

2311001978

41 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-87224883

OTHERS-97224883
NOEMAIL
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Address BLK 28 SIMEI STREET 1 #11-09
Postcode 529548

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Foad Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle invelved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident -
Was any body injurad in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? L
Was any other matenal or property damaged? YES
| ha\r_g been appmal:.ljed by unknown _pe:sﬂn{sJ NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

VWas the accident reported to the police? YES
If ¥es,Please state which Police Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] THOMSON NPP
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN / POLICE REFORT NO:; T/20191028/2056
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROFPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number CBT411E

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category BUS
Mamea of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Mature OFf Damagse
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Page 2 of 21



Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Posicode

EYU SIEW HWA
58

SMAB1P
YES

NO

BLK 28 SIMEI STREET 1 #11-08
529848

Page 3 of 21



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plagse report gprpethy the details of the accident to speed ug the chiims process.
2. Thiz Form must be completed by the Policyhoider angler the AuthOmses UIMegr.

3. Information provided must be 2s Fythtul sad sccurate 15 posuible. Any willul misreprasentation of withhoiding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiste golicy labiiy.

4, The lssue and acceptance of this Form by ingurance companies i not an aombsion of policy Eabiliny on the part of the ingurance
companies.

E. The report will be forwarded by tha insurers of the G14 Records Management Cantre eulablished by the General insurshce
Association of Singapore {GLA] for archiving and that copies of this report wil for 2 fee be made availlable upon appilcation by
niereited pantes.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you herely content to the archiving of this repart at the centre and Lo copies of
the repart being made avallable sloressid.

8, Comssnt under the Personal Dats Protection Act [PDPA]
| understand, acknowledge, agree and tonsant that:

[5) Wy insurer, my workshap and the Genersl insurance Assaciation of Singapare [“GIA") may/sre permitted ta collect, use,
disciose @nd/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal niarmatien
provided by me or passessed by my insurer [callectively the “Personal Information”] and disciase and transfes such
Persanal Information te sl insurer(s) who have insured vehicla(s] invalaed in this accident (all insurers) who have insured
wehichels] imvohved (n this aceident shall be collectively referred to 26 the "Insuren”), the Irgurers’ lavwyeriaw firma, the
Mon#tary Autharty of Singapore and any refevant governmerd agency/authority (such as the potice], for the purposeis]
of:

1] processing handiing and,/or dealing with my claims incluging the settiement of the clalms and any necessary
imvestagations relating to the claims;

(K} Irvestigating the accident snd/ar iy claims:
(i} carrying owt and/or dealing with my instructions or respanding to sny enguiries by ma;

(i) administering my claims {including the maiking of comespondence, statements, involces, feports or notices 1o me,
which could irvahie dischosure of certain persanal data about me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well 35 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and,/or

¥} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms. [collecthvely the

fb) @l insures|sh whe have insured vehicle(s) nvahed ia this sccident and the insurers' Lwyerflow firma, mayfare permitted
1o collaet, upe, distlase and/or process my Personal information far one or more of the above Purposes; and

fc)  my Personal infarmation maufcan e disslesed by 3y of the Insusers and/or GLA to their third party service proveders or
agenisfincluding thelr lawyers/law firrms), which may be sted outuide of Singapore, for are of more of the abave Purpases,

{d] iy Persanal Infarmation will also be collected snd used to compile caims higtory for the purpase of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and sl fulure cdaims.

[#] the information sa collected under (d] sbove may be shared [ duciosed:

1] e all Insurers and/or any other thind parties that assist in evaluating, imvestigating, controlling or managing fraud,
ragulaters, bawe enforcement and government agencies ac reasonably required for the purpotes stated, o

lii] o Whrh‘ with requirements under any regulations, laws or cour orders.

(fv '\"1"”‘1/ | m 2

Pollcyholder's ture Driver's Slgnature Reparting Centre Persannsl’s Signature
Dute & Time: {If driver & mot the poloykalder) Mame:

10 0CT 201 P 0 00T 2019 - e

EoRANE ket chPlesdann_ ¥l :

Jenny Lim
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION

I'We Iimeguingpurxlcularsare en every respect.
Q’N i\

Oy

s~

Policyholdéy's Signature Diriver' nature
Date & Time {1F driw ot the policyhalder)
10 0CTE oatemTime:

JARARAL SkrtrnPFlarfanm, WA

30 0CT 2019

Reporting Centre Personnels Signature

Mame:
NRIC/FIN No.:

Jenny Lim
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Police Station

Police Report Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Of Qrigin:

Thomson NFPP
25 Sin Ming Road #01-180 SINGAPORE

570025

Tel Mo: 1800-4529555
REFORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

TR

Tofd
Report Na. T/20191029/2056

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
29M0/2019 12:43 23
R B R

Name of Infc-rmant Address
EYU SIEW HWA, BLK 28 SIMEI STREET 1 #11-08 SINGAPORE 529548
ID Type ! ID Na.; Contact No.:
NRIC NG/ §148629205 Home/Office: Mobile: 87224883
MNationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Bith: | Type of Informant:
Male 58 23/07/11981 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese English
Occupation: | Driving Licence Information:
Marine superintendent | Class: 3 Date of Expiry:

atemme of =

Type of La:atmn

lzgiﬂz:at' Accident; Straight Road
' 29/10/2019 08:15

Location;

Along Road 1

EAST COAST EXPRESSWAY

Mear to Traffic Park

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit;
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Cne Way Mot Controlled Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance;

Mo

CB7411E | Bus/

nibus Damaged
SMABIP Car SUBARU XV 2.01-8 Blue Seriously | O

EYESIGHT Damaged
| AWD CVT

:.. m x 51 [#49 " | "‘ii.'- wsn-T.-_- o -.-<+'
Vg ' EfeCtive . | Expiry Date.
SEMABIP AlG ASIA F‘ACIFEC INEURANEE F’TE 1800041126-01 1710472018 | 16/04/2020

LTD.
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Police Report Pg. 2

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Thomsan NPP

25 Sin Ming Road #01-180 SINGAPORE
570025

Tel No: 1800-4529999

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

A0

TR20191029720

I

203

Report Mo, TRZ0191025/2056

[ DEHEIS Of PAIRaN VOGO & ot i o b Gdngts
Any Pedestrian Involved: No
NIL [ Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
= g TR _: TR
Unknown Driver

Related Vehicle | CB7411E (Bus/Coach/Minibus) Contact No.| NIL

HospitaliClinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

T S 5 kS e e B e R A

MName EYU SIEW HWA ID MNo. S148682920G

Related Vehicle | SMAB1P (Car) Contact No.| 972248583

Haspital/Clinic TWIN CITY MEDICAL CENTRE Class af Class: 3

. Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
| Licence &

| Expiry Date

Date Treatment | 25/10/2019 Date Discharge | NIL .

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | 03 Degree of Injury | Slight |

Brief Details.
On 29/10/2019 at about 0815hrs, | was driving my vehicle (SMAG1P) along second left lane of ECP near

to traffic park.

Suddenly, a front vehicle cut inte my lane abruptly from 3rd left lane towards my lane. As such, | did a
sudden brake to slow down. Subsequently, | felt an impact on the rear of my vehicle. | then made a check
and discovered that a bus (CB7411E) collided onto the rear of my vehicle. Both of us then took pictures

and left the area. | do not have in-car CCTV in my vehicle.

On the same date, | felt pain on my neck, lower back and legs as such, | went to see the doctor. | was
then given a 3 days MC. | am lodging this report for insurance and medical claims.
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Police Report Pg. 3

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Crigin:

Thomson NPP

25 Sin Ming Road #01-180 SINGAPORE
570025

Tel No: 1800-4525958

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

AT

029

3af3
Report Mo, T/20191029/2056

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report

E/ |
Sgt 3 PANG XIU KANG /Z//

Signature Of Informant:

y

Signature Of Interpreter: /
Mot applicable

Date/Time; ¥
29102019 12:43

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP/ AEIT /

Classification Of Case:

Staff Sgt WONG SIEULUI - .~
Contact No.: 65476151 \E& M

Authentication Stamp |
NP168

%MSN 070 [
/5"

SIGNATURE
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H C AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722
Tel : 64570678 Fax : 6457 8287
Co. and GST Reg. No.: 200820153N

Date : 26/ 10 /2019

ESTIMATE COSTS OF REPAIR

qz
Mr Eyu Siew Hwa 7 A "éﬁs-f".a,_,.f
C/o 160 5in Ming Drive /i
#05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Fer Py /3{3,74_.‘7

Singapore 575722

Dear Sir/ Madam .

08 ~1 O Lh Bl )

[0 T N TR 0 R 5 T A R Sy e U LE Oy
ol B e D WD G0 -] O LA e W bR — D

Vehicle no. - SMA 61 P - Subaru XV 2.0
Accident date  : 29 /10 / 2019
| Quantity Descriptions Amount ( S$) |
| pc rear windscreen glass / 4‘-%1./ —
1 pe rear windscreen glass molding  Agg—" 7
1 pe boot lid A, —
1 pe boot lid inner lock A A
2 pes boot lid side garnish | @ Jfu- X
| pe boot lid 'Subaru' logo te—
| pc boot lid 'Subaru” emblem “e—
1 pc boot lid 'XV' emblem  Aeo—"
1 pe boot lid'AWD' emblem e
1 pc boot lid 'EYE SIGHT emblem e
1 pe boot lid inner trim B, —
2 pes boot lid absorber | @ Jfe X
1 pe boot lid wiperarm S
1 pc boot lid wiper motor 7
1 pe boot lid wiper blade X
2 pes boot lid lamp 1 @ A /A
2 pes boot lid hinge 1 @ 2 X
I pc rear weather strip 7
2 pes tail lamp | @ als efth 1
2 pecs tail lamp panel | @ 7
2 pes tail lamp lower bracket 1 @ rdy 07
2 pes tail lamp lowerclip 1 @ Al yne
I pc rear bumper fascia Eng —
I pc rear bumper reinforcement  Bfo—"
Balance C/FD [ $

Page 1 of 2



25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
i3
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

41
42
43
44

1 pe
I pe
2 pes
2 pes
2 pes
/%‘pcs
1 pc
1 pc
2 pes
I pe
2 pes

pc
pc
pc
pe

| pc
| pc
1 set
I

H C AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722
Tel : 64570678 Fax : 6457 8287
Co. and GST Reg. No. : 200820153N

Balance B/FD ( SMA 61 P ) |8

rear bumper center step garnish B —

rear bumper beam

rear bumper bracket 1 @ 7

rear bumper reflector | @ fie &

rear bumper side retainer | @ Aot Ly
rear bumper lower cover | @  Ampgeat- 7
rear bumper tow cover A Y

n's rear fender i
rear fender inner gamish | @ ot —
n/s rear fender wheel arch garnish ~ fuu %
rearnoplate lamp 1 @ 7
wiper motor 7

T

rear end panel
rear end panel inner garnish 7
rear spare tyre board S &
rear spare tyre panel /2 g

g -
Less 20 % 5 =
E |
rear camera a7
rear no. plate fa &
rear reverse sensor & =
rear end panel seal 4
E -]
Labour charges 5 2,000.00
To putty and spray painting s 1,800.00
Re-seal anti rust £ 200.00
To check wiring $ 120.00
Remove and refix rear windscreen glass 5 160.00
Remove and refix rear reverse sensor $ 120.00
Remaove and refix cushion seat , gamish | carpet , efc 5 180.00
% 4.580.00
Plus : 7% GST 5 320.60
Grand total B 4.,900.60 |

Page 2 of 2
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HCAUTO PTE LTD ., ..

160 Sin Ming Drive #05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722 &—
Tel : 64570678 Fax : 6457 8287
Co. and GST Reg, No. : 2008201 53N
* Ay Atz
Ly & ;z'?ﬁ:f/-
Date : 29/ 10 /2019 /é,@% 4&/ g,’;’f
ESTIMATE COSTS OF REPAIR
Mr Eyu Siew Hwa 9‘*’“&
C/o 160 Sin Ming Drive
# 05-09 Sin Ming Auto City LKK Auto Con hence notify
Singapore 575722 En.'t ! ng
Dear Sir / Madam, o mabon
Vehicle no. SMAGLP - SubaruXV R.0,g, . - Foenis) safawes
Accident date 29 / 10 / 2019 s Sublectto il agoroua fom nsrance Canmpany
| Quantity Descriptions :,mﬁ“(’ TR Amount (S$) |
l | pe rear windscreen glass o ‘rw'
2 | pe rear windscreen glass molding 5 165.00
3 I pe boot lid [ tod- s & 127640 —
4 1 pe boot lid inner lock $§ 2T 27640 X
5 2 pes boot lid side garnish | @ 72.50 $ o 14500 A
t I pc boot lid "Subary’ logo § A 6RAD —
7 1 pc boot lid 'Subaru” emblem £ A 8580 —
8 I pc boot lid XV’ emblem s M= 3290 —
9 I pe boot lid 'AWD' emblem 5 /T 8542 —
10 I pe boot lid 'EYE SIGHT emblem §  Mc 9680 —
11 | pc boot lid inner trim s B 39330 «
12 2 pes boot lid absorber 1 (@ 180.80 s Jw36160 x
13 1 pe boot lid wiper arm S Tea 7980 ¥
14 1 pe boot lid wiper motor 5 ?:'." 404,00 "?"'"f
15 I pe boot lid wiper blade s e 2600 £
16 2 pes boot lid lamp 1 @ 308.80 M S en} $ 617.60 &~
17 2 pes boot lid hinge | @ 44.00 s T ggo0 X
18 I pe rear weather strip $ M 11600 T
19 2 pes il lamp | @ 58240 5/2- I ey 1,164.80
20 2 pes tail lamp panel 1 @ 150.10 g A 30020 T
2] 2 pes tail lamp lower bracket | @ 10.50 Mlfprr s 21.00 &
22 2 pes tail lamp lowerclip | @ 3.50 ~ly S, 5 7.00 &
23 1 pe rear bumper fascia iel- 5o $ €M 30400 ——
24 | pe rear bumper reinforcement 333- 5 < 380,00 —
Balance C/FD E 8,180.82 |

Page | of 2




25
26

40
41
42
43

1 pc
1 pe
| set

| pc

H C AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722 i .
Tel : 64570678 Fax : 6457 8287

Co, and GST Reg, No. : 200820153N

Balance BFD { SMA 61 P

rear bumper center step garish
rear bumper beam

rear bumper bracket 1 @ 42.40

rear bumper reflector | @ 91.00

rear bumper side retainer | @ 26.00
rear bumper lower cover 1 @ 223.50

rear bumper tow cover

n's rear fender lée

rear fender inner garnish | @ 327.40

n/'s rear fender wheel arch garnish

rear no plate lamp 1 @ 74.00 nlremy
rear end panel

rear end panel inner garnish

rear spare tyre board

rear spare tyre panel

Less 20 %

rear camera

rear no. plate

TEar reverse sensor
rear end panel seal

Labour charges

To putty and spray painting

Re-seal anti rust

To check wiring

Remove and refix rear windscreen glass

Remove and refix rear reverse sensor

Remove and refix cushion seart , gamish , carpet . etc

Plus : 7% GST
Grrand total

Page 2 of 2

[$

4.180.82

B 280.00 ~—

$ 2

$ M 24040 A

S 8480 A

s I 18200 x
ﬁl’f g ‘9!? 5200 1

s &7 44700 1

s M7 1650 ~—

$ 1360.50 1—"
rp s D 65480

$ Jen 16800 X

&s I~ 14800 x/

s 4 igs.00 —"
PT.ms = 15180

§ Jea 665.80 £

§ A 896.00 K

S 13,943.42

S 2,788.68

[$ 1115474 ]

P77 48500 sn —

Fn 100,00 sn x
7 35000 sn Z cosm—

e 250.00 s g,

e e 0 A

12,339.74 |

200000 /2 Gef

1.800.00 7 Ceer
20000 Py
120,00 2e¢
160.00 / 22/
12000 5o
180.00 /o

16,919.74
I,184.38

18,104.12 |

T618.%3,



H C AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive # 05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722
Tel : 64570678 Fax : 6457 8287
Co. and GST Reg. No. : 200820153N

Date : 31/ 10 /2019

RE : Supplementary

£ L g —

Mr Eyu Siew Hwa

Clo 160 Sin Ming Drive

# 05-09 Sin Ming Auto City
Singapore 575722

Dear Sir / Madam .

Vehicle no, ; SMA 61 P - Subaru XV 2.0
Accident date 29 /10 / 2019
L Quantity Descriptions Amount | S8 }_f
1 pe no. plate garnish $ WP 25000
I pc in car camers (rear) Feyesgel 485.00 X
[ 2°pes tail gate side garnish | @ 32.50 AlS et g 65.00 &
/ 2es tail lamp side clips | @ 4.50 S 9.00 &F
3 809.00
Less 20 % b 161.80

| 8 647.20 |

Page | of 1



H C AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive # 05-09 Sin Ming Auto City Singapore 575722

Tel : 64570678 Fax : 6457 8287
Co. and GST Reg. No. ; 200820153N

Date : 30 / 10 /2019

RE : Supplementary

Mr Eyu Siew Hwa

Clo 160 Sin Ming Drive

# 05-09 Sin Ming Auto City
Singapore 575722

Dear Sir / Madam |,

Vehicle no. ; SMAGL P - Subaru XV 2.0
Accident date 29 /10 / 2019
I Quantity Descriptions Amount ( S5 ) |
| 2pes  bootlid inner trim side garnish 1 @ 32.80 M G 65.60 &1
s 635.60
Less 20 % b 13.12
B 52.48 |
+3A4.3

Page | of |



21172020

Mermen e-Claims

«++CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

: C '-1:,- MNotified 1'r'f-'.T Submitted | Ad] Assignad | Adj Rpt [ Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
L M- e 1 |
| (30 Oct 2019 | Pending for Surv
Main |28 0ct 2019 | e $$7,900.00 |547,900.00 Repa ““ ny
! Edit Adj Rpt I Edit Estimates 1 ! ViEw Rpt Cancel Case I

Reference

Claim Details

Show All

Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

[Created by ir!su rnr_]; )

| Insured:

|-, Co. Reg. MNo.: -

| Main
Claimant;

EYU SIEW HWA, [D: 514862526

| Wehicke Reg.
No.:

Claim Type:

No.
(Insured}:

SMAG1P

T
| Date of Loss:

Vehicle Reg.

TP / SNM190205085C02

CB7411E

{Note No.:

Palicy No.
{Claimant):

29/10/2019 08:00 - :59
{38 Months snd 1% Py From: LTA Reg Dats (Gl )]

DMB1SN15285315044

1800041126-01

Excass:

530.00

Repairer:

Handling
Insurer:

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 .., [Handled by Tan Kah Leong - 63896193]

Claimant's
Insurer:
Adjuster:

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000

_|LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 08/11/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED

wiew All |

Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE

Due Date
| No results,

Priority Type Task Group

hilps:fsingapora, merimen. comdclaimsfindex.cim Musebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=8822T8&exlid=3214TA&CFID=6T20127 ...

Subject

Handler

Assigned By

View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete | |

Completed On Created On

Done?

12



21712020 Merimen e-Claims

https://singapore. merimen_comiclaims/index.cimHusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=8822T88eutid=3214T9&CFID=6T20127... 2/2



21712020

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter |

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SMAG1P (SNM19D205085C02)
[CB7411E]
TP
EYU SIEW HWA
Oct 29 2019 8:00AM

H C Auto Pte Ltd

View E"u'law in Browser ¥

perpsse v @

_Phutusﬂmngas
Mo |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) ' N B |Thurnhnnll:3r!p£
1 |14/02/20 16:21 General View &  lcadirc | &
2 |14/02/20 16:21 | General View N n © | lLadic | @
3 |14/02/20 16:21 | General View _ - ] | Load JpG =]
4 |14/02/20 16:21 | General View @ | aswc | ¥
5 :14;6&_2_9_1_5;21 _!Genarnl\l:i;w o R L | Loaars | @ |
6 iwomn 16:21 | General View © | adws | @ |
7 |14/02/20 16:21 | General View €© | loadic | ¥ '
8 14/02/20 16:21 General View - © | Ladws | @ |
‘9 14/02/20 16:21 General View o _ © | Loaawe ?
10 |14/02/2016:21  General View _ © | Ladwe | @
11 |14/02/2016:21 | General View _ _ © | wadwe | @
12 |14/02/2016:21  General View © | waawe @
13 14/02/20 16:21 General View _ ) o ', Load PG | @
14 14/02/2016:21 | General View o B ©  adwc @
15 |14/02/20 16:21 General View - © | Load PG | "
16_ 14/02/20 15:2-1 - General View ) i o Load JF‘G_TI
17 |14/02/20 16:21 General View o = ﬁ Load PG ??J :
18 114/02/20 16:21 | General View ﬁ load PG | @ |
19 |14/02/20 16:21 General View _ﬂ Load JPG | @ I
20 |14/02/20 16:21 | General View _ @ | Loadws | @
21 |14/02/20 16:21 General View | € | Loadirc | @ |
22 |14/02/20 16:21 | General View _ © | LoadwG | @ |
23 14/02/20 16:21  General View © | edc | @ |
24 |14/02/20 16:21 | Ganeral View - € | Load G IR
25 |14/02/20 16:21 | General View ©  loacwc | @
26 14/02/20 16:21 | General View . O | adrwc | @
27 |14/02/20 16:21 | General View R - | © | Loadrc | @
28 |14/02/20 16:28 | Reinspection Photo . @ | Ladws | @
29 |14/02/20 16:28 | Reinspection Photo ) o ' | Ladwe | W
130 |14/02/20 16:28 | Reinspection Photo ) © | Ladwe | @
131 | 14/02/20 16:28 |Reinspection Photo . © | Load pc T®
32 | 14/02/20 16:28 Reinspection Photo - € | Loadrc '@ |
'33 |14/02/20 16:28 | Relnspection Photo - _ ) © | Load G T@ |
|34 114/02/20 16:28 | Reinspection Photo _ © | Ladkc | @
: 0 Load PG | W |

|35 |14/02/20 16:28

Reinspection Photo

htlps:.l’.l’singapore.marirrren.mr'n.ﬁ:Iaims.firldax.{:fm?‘l'u5ebou=h“Rdnc&fuseactim=dsp_dumﬁaw&dnmainid=1&nbg'ld=3-322?ﬂ&ax1id =3214T7%&corole=4& ..



2172020 Merimen a-Claims

Phﬁn:ﬂmuqu ' - - . 3 per page b E
[No |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) o . ‘Thumbnail | Print |
36 |14/02/20 16:28  Reinspection Photo © e | ¥ |
37 14/02/2016:28 Reinspection Photo @ o | @
38 14/02/20 16:28 'Reinspection Photo ) _0 load #G | @
[39. [14/02/2016:28° | Reinspaction Photo ] _ @ | Loadws | @
40 |14/02/20 16:28 | Reinspection Photo © | Ladirc | @ |
41 |14/02/2016:28  |Reinspection Phote © | Ladwc | @ |
42 |14/02/20 16:28 | Reinspection Photo a _ o | @ | adirs | @ _'
43 |14/02/20 16:28 | Reinspection Photo _ © | L @ |
44 14/02/20 16:28 ﬁéin;;&_ﬂnn Photo o a o ., L;a:tJPG_ _s_ﬁ_
a5 (1402301638 |Relnspeton Phots - i O Lo we | W@
46 |14/02/20 16:28 Reinspection Photo - '@ | loadwc | @
47 |14/02/20 16:28 Reinspection Photo " | @ | wadws | @ |
48 !14;02;20 16:28 Rulns;ctlm; Photo : [ i ] Load JPG E]_|
49 14/02/20 16:28 Reinspection Photo © | Ladirc | W
'S0 |14/02/20 16:28 | Reinspection Photo . © | Ladic | @ |
__51 31:11-’02{20 16:28 Reinspection Photo B 1] ng PG | W
52 114/02/20 16:28 Reinspection Photo o | Lead JPG o
53 |14/02/20 16:28 | Reinspection Photo N n © | aws | @
54 14,.*‘!5&2,.-'2[! 16:28 Reinspection Photo i - € | Load .TPG. . lf,'_
55 |14/02/20 16:28 -Ihlnlpm:tiun Photo - B a | Load PG it
56 |14/02/20 16:28 | Reinspection Photo B - © ladrc @
E_?_l“lfl-{fﬂz_.-'_m 1.6'.28 | Reinspection Photo _ : [ 1) | Load PG | @
58 | 14/02/20 16:28 Reinspection Photo '€ loadc | @
55 | 14/02/2016:28  Reinspection Photo _ _ © | LadwG | @
60 |14/02/20 16:28 Reinspection Photo '@ | Loadwc | @ |
|61 |14/02/20 16:28 Reinspection Photo - _ ©  Ladwc | @
|62 |14/02/20 16:28 Relnspection Photo - € | Loadrs | ¥
63 |14/02/2016:28  Reinspection Photo _ © | Ladws | @ |
64 | 14/02/20 16:28 Reinspection Photo _ © | adwc | @
E_-:l-;fﬁi{.ﬁ_‘_lﬁ_:zﬂu :Rilmp-:tlun Photo ) _0 -Laa? wG |
66 14/02/20 16:28  Reinspection Photo i (1] Load PG |
Documentation o - iperpage v | & |
[No_|Relabel/Reorder [LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) ~ [Thumbnail Print|
1 17/02/2015:57 | SUPPLEMENTARY € | Loac POF '

Linked Accident Report Documents

View | view in Browser ¥

Assessment Reports lperpage Y| &
‘No_|Finalized On Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) 2 ‘Thumbnail | Print |
1 |06/12/1919:11 | Accident Statement ©  LoadHTM ]
2 |06/12/1919:17 | Accident Statement ' 5 g s M ||
'3 06/12/1919:17 | Accident Statement B Load HTM .
4 |06/12/1919:18  Accident Statement _ ) @ | LoadHTM | _-_;i
| |
iFhBto!I Images - _ 3 per PTD'I_ | @
[No_[Finalized On Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) _ ] Thumbnail | Print
1 30/10/19 12:03 | Accident Photo © | adws | B
2 30/10/19 12:03 Accident Photo i o Load G | @

hllps:f."slngapum.mariman.mnﬂclaIrnsﬂndax.cfm?ﬁmachMTRdm&fusamﬂnnmp_dncvim&dmahidﬂ&ubjid=8322?&&:axlid=3214?9&mml&=4&... 213
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Marimen a-Claims

Assessment Itnpo-;'l's 1 per page L .@
No |Finalized On Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) o o :Euit:a_il Fr}nt:
3 30/10/19 12:03 Accident Photo © | adwrc | @ |
P 130/10/1912:03  Accident Photo © | Ladrc | @
5 30/10/1912:03 | Accident Photo € | oadkc | @
6 30/10/1912:03  Accident Photo | © | waows | @ |
30/10/19 12:03 | Accident Photo N '@ | Lade | @
8  |30/10/1912:03 | Accident Photo o € | loadirc | @
9 -.;iﬂ.l"lﬂ.fl? 12:03 Accident Photo o | Load JPG_" E .
10 |30/10/19 12:03 | Accident Photo © l load PG | @ |
11 |30/10/1912:03  |Accident Photo a | @ | loadire | W@
12 |30/10/19 12:03 ___Annid_all.t Photo . o | Load PG | @
Documentation B o B [lperpags V) &8 |
|Mo | Finalized On Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Lid (Sin Ming) Thumbnail Frir!;_!
1 30/10/1812:03 | Sketch Plan Q| wadTIF
2 30/10/1912:04 _ Police Report _ © | ook | |
'3 30/10/19 12:04 Certificate of Insurance | © | Load TIF |

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

There are no document checklists configured.

Documents Checklist

Reset | Save | Print |

Show Remarks To: . Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private uniess you show it to othar parties.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

https./singapore. merimen.comiclaimsindex cfm?lusebox=MTRdocifuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=18objid=8B22TB&exlid=32147%&corcle=45&. ..

33



272020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno199s07198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/ICTI9019124/KTF352
Date: 17/02/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: "EE'“E' Taiping Insurance (Singapore) P18... p, e N DMB1SN15285319044
:::{mam Vehicle SMAG1P !nsumd Vehicle No CB7411E
Date of Loss: 29/10/2019 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁj:"" SNM19D205085C02
DESCR TIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Mo SMAB1P
Make & Model: SUBARU XV, 2.0 (A) Engine Mo: FB20YC5B8266
Reg. Date: 17/04/2018 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: JF1GTTKLSJGO29915
Colour: Metallic Dark Blue Odometer; 30206 km
Engine Capacity: 1995 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MNIA,
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification; Mo  Pre-accident Condition:

CONDITION OF TYRES

Front Tyre Size: 225/55 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/55 R18
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 8 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 8 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestong 8 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 8 mm
The above values reprasent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ] ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 13,039.42 734174 5,687.68 43,70
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 580.00 2,580.00 2,000.00 43.67
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 17,619.42 9,921.74 7,697.68 43.69
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 7,900.00
(S%) 17,619.42 7.900.00 9,719.42 55.16
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (58%) 1,233.36 553.00 680.36 55.16
Mett Amount (3§) 18,852.78 8,453.00 10,399.78 55.16
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment; 30/10/2019
H C Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)
Date Inspected. 30/10/2019  Inspected At 160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-09 Sin Ming Auto City
Singapore 575722
Estimated Period of Repair: 9.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager:

DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

hitps-/isingapare. merimen.com/claimsindex.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrplécaseid=0822T84exlid=321479LCFID=6T201270&C. .. 1/5



21172020 Adjuster Report

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been camed out fo the best of cur knowladge and ability but
ary ather Fabiily uwadar any olher circumstances is hereby expressly exciuded.

hitps-fisingapora merimen.com/claimsfindex cfm?usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prnirpt&caseid=882278&extid=3214T9&CFID=67201270&C... 2/5



2MTI2020 Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 17 Feb 2020)

|Parts: M1-SUV SUBARU XV 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapare 1.0)
|Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

iPrint Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SMAB1P)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the
END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

\Validity:

Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars

i 1 ‘REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS

2 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING
3 1 *BOOT LID

4 1 *BOOT LID INNER LOCK

5 2 *BOOT LID SIDE GARNISH

6 1 *BOOT LID SUBARU LOGO

7 1 *BOOT LID SUBARU EMBLEM

8 1 *BOOT LID XV EMELEM

9 1 *BOOT LID AWD EMBLEM

o 1 *BOOT LID EYE SIGHT EMELEM

1 1 *BOOT LID INNER TRIM

12 2 *BOOT LID ABSORBER

13 1 *BOOT LID WIPER ARM

14 1 “BOOT LID WIPER MOTOR

1% 1 *BOOT LID WIPER BLADE

16 1 *BOOT LID LAMP

17 2 *BOOT LID HINGE

1% 1 *REAR WEATHER STRIP

19 1 *TAIL LAMP

20 1 “TAIL LAMP PANEL

21 1 “TAIL LAMP LOWER BRACKET

22 1 *TAIL LAMP LOWER CLIP

23 1 *REAR BUMPER FASCIA

24 1 ‘REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
25 1 *REAR BUMPER CENTER STEP GARNISH
26 1 *REAR BUMPER BEAM

27 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET

28 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR

29 1 *REAR BEUMPER SIDE RETAINER
an 2 *REAR BUMPER LOWER COVER
31 1 ‘REAR BUMPER TOW COVER

32 1 *N/S REAR FENDER

33 1 *REAR FENDER INNER GARNISH
34 1 “N/S REAR FENDER WHEEL ARCH GARNISH
s 1 *REAR NO PLATE LAMP

B 1 *REAR END PAMNEL

ar 1 *REAR END PAMNEL INNER GARNISH
T *REAR SPARE TYRE BOARD

39 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL

40 1 *‘REAR CAMERA

41 1 ‘REAR NO. PLATE

42 1 *SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR

Condition Repairer's

Shattered 1,085.40FL
Mo such part 1656.00 FL
Bent 1,276 40 FL
Repair 276 40 FL
Serviceable 145.00 FL
Necessary 68.40FL
Mecessary 85.80 FL
MNecessary 32.90FL
Necessary 85.42FL
Mecessary 96.80 FL
Buckled 393.30FL
Serviceable 361.60FL
Serviceable T9.80FL
Jammed 404 00 FL
Serviceable 26.00 FL
N/s Cracked G617.60FL
Repair 88.00FL
Dented 116.00 FL
M/s Cracked 1,164.80 FL
Mis Bant 300.20FL
Mis Distorted 21.00FL
N/s Necessary T.O0FL
Cracked 894.00FL
Bent 380.00 FL
Buckled 280.00FL
Repair 24040 FL
Repair 84.80 FL
Saerviceabla 182 .00 FL
N/s Distorted 52.00FL
Missing 1pc Only 447 .00 FL
Missing 16.50 FL
Buckled 1,360.50 FL
Nis Cut 654.80FL
Serviceable 168.00 FL
Nis Cracked / O/s Serviceable 148.00 FL
Bent 385.00FL
Mtg Cracked 181.80 FL
Serviceable 665 8B0FL
Repair 896.00 FL
Missing 485.00Fs
Serviceable 100.00FS
Torn 350.00FS

Amount

*1,095.40 FL
*-FL
*1,102.00 FL
“-FL

“-FL
"68.40 FL
*85.80 FL
*32.90FFL
*85.42 FL
*96.80 FL
*393.30FL
*-FL

“-FL
*404.00 FL
“FL
*308.80 FL
“-FL
“116.00 FL
*512.00 FL
*150.10FL
*10.50 FL
*3.50 FL
*601.50 FL
*223.00FL
*280.00 FL
“-FL

“-FL

*-FL
*26.00 FL
*223.50 FL
“16.50 FL
*1,160.00 FL
*327.40FL
“-FL
“74.00 FL
*385.00 FL
*181.80 FL
“-FL

“FL
*485.00FS
“FS
*200.00FS

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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211712020 Adjuster Report

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

43 1 *‘REAR END PANEL SEAL Mecessary 250.00F3 *30.00FS
44 1 *NO. PLATE GARNISH Warped 250.00FL  *250.00FL
45 1 *IN CAR CAMERA (REAR) Repeated 485.00 FL *-FL
46 1 *TAIL GATE SIDE GARNISH N/s Cut 65.00FL *32.50FL
47 1 *TAIL LAMP SIDE CLIPS Mfs Mecessary 9.00FL *4 50 FL
48 1 *BOOT LID INNER TRIM SIDE GARNISH Nfs Cut 65.60 FL *32.80FL

F=Franchise parl. S=Spchett, L=ListitemDisc.
Sub Total (S§) 16,003.02 8,998.42

- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S$)  2,963.60 1,656.68

Total Parts (S%) 13,039.42 734174

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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2MTI2020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 LABOUR CHARGES, MNew 2,000.00 1,200.00
2 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING. New 1,800.00 1,000.00
3 RE-SEAL ANTI RUST. MNew 200.00 90.00
4  TO CHECK WIRING. MNew 120.00 20.00
5 REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. MNew 160.00 120.00
6 REMOVE AND REFIX REAR REVERSE SENSOR. MNew 120.00 50.00
T REMOVE AND REFIX CUSHION SEAT, GARNISH, CARPET, ETC. New 180.00 100.00
Gross Labour Cost (S%) 4,580.00 2,580.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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